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Mr Steve Lamb
Chartered Mineral Surveyor
Quarryplan (GB) Ltd
Unit 12A
The Borough Mall
Wedmore
Somerset
BS28 4EB

Our ref: WX/2006/000372/SL-
06/IS5-L01
Your ref: Swanworth Quarry

Date: 29 December 2016

Dear Mr Lamb

BOURNEMOUTH, DORSET AND POOLE MINERAL SITES PLAN
SWANWORTH QUARRY EXTENSION (PK16) – HYDROGEOLOGICAL RISK
ASSESSMENT

Thank you for your email dated the 16 December 2016, which attached the BCL
Consultant Hydrogeologists Preliminary Hydrological and Hydrogeological Risk
Assessment, Swanworth Quarry Extension (PK16), Worth Matravers, Dorset dated 16th
December 2016 (ref: QPL.SSQ.Swth.MPS16.01 F1) for Suttles Stone Quarries.

Having read the above Preliminary Hydrological and Hydrogeological Risk Assessment,
we have no objection to the proposed site extension being included in
the Bournemouth, Dorset and Poole Mineral Sites Allocation Plan. Obviously detailed
information and conditions may be required at the planning application stage, but we
can discuss that when further details become available.

I hope this information is useful, but please contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Miss Katherine Burt
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist

Direct dial 02030 259339
Direct fax 01258 455998
Direct e-mail swx.sp@environment-agency.gov.uk

Cc Mr Trevor Badley, Dorset County Council


